
 

 

18-Apr-2021 

The Environment Agency (by Email) 

Cc: Lord Berkeley 

CHILTERN TUNNEL – VENTELATION SHAFTS 

Dear EA, 

 Further to our request of 5th April (210414/JBa09) regarding an application by HS2 to 
construct the Chiltern Tunnel, can you confirm that this request includes the associated 
ventelation and intervention shafts ? If not, have these been submitted as separate requests for 
approval ? 

 Would you please supply copies of the risk assessments submitted in connection with each 
shaft ? 

Regards, 

 Dr James Conboy 
 (for the Chiltern Society) 


